
PAYFHONES 

March 22, 2001 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Attn: Dale Buys 

Re: Settlement offer revision per your request 

Dear Mr. Buys; 

L .I " . -L? 

ETS Payphones hereby respectfully tenders its settlement offer in lieu of 
proceeding with the initiation of show cause proceedings in Docket #010180-TC 
for the apparent violation of Rule 25-24.515, F.A.C., Pay Telephone Service. 

In the spirit of settlement, and without conceding that any grounds exist that 
would justify the imposition of a penalty, ETS Payphones voluntarily offers to 
contribute $800.00 to the State of Florida General Revenue Fund. 

ETS Payphones waives its right of objection to the administrative cancellation of 
its certificate in the event its offer to pay as settlement to the General Revenue 
Fund ($200.00 per violation totaling $800.00) is accepted by the Commission and 
we fail to comply with the payment terms we have offered in a timely manner. 

We appreciate any consideration you could give to this request. Thank you for 
your cooperation and patience with this matter. If you have any questions or 
comments, please feel free to call me at (770) 81 9-1600, extension 1333. 

Respectively yo ur, 

--&usan Rabig C?hla 
i; L; ---Regula to ry Ad m i n is t ra t o r - - i;T?, 
XR . z c :  Deborah Forrester - Director of Regulatory 
LEG -La$ 
0 PC Joel Geer - Legal Counsel 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Attn: Dale Buys 

Re: Settlement Offer 

Dear Mr. Buys: 

ETS Payphones would like to voluntarily offer il settlement to the General R e w "  Fund 
of the State of Florida for $200.00 per violation for a total of $800.00. The settlement 
offer would be in lieu o f a  Show Cause with the Commission. At the present time we are 
in violation of rules 25-24.5 15-10, 25-24.5 15- 1 I ,  25-24.5 15- 12,2524.5 15-2 1. of the 
Florida Administrative Code. 

ETS intends to conduct an investigation of all of its Floiida payphones to assure 
compliance with the Florida Public Service Commission. Should questions concerning 
payphone violations arise, we will call your office for clarity before sending responses. 

We appreciate any consideration you could give this request. Thank you for your 
cooperation and patience with this matter. If you have any questions or concerns please 
feel free to call me at (770) 8 19- 1400 ext. 1333. 

Sincerely, 
r 

Susan Rabig 
Regulatory Administrator 

CC: Deborah Forrester - Director of Regulatory 

www.ets payp hones.com 


